NO. 121 P. 1

p . 11 South Meridian Strect
. ] Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 236-1313

Telecopier (Fax) Number: (31 7) 231-7433

MAY. 24. 2001 4:27PM

BARNES & THORNBURG

Attorneys at Law

Call before sending
Telephone Number:
FAX COVER SHEET
TO: Roxanna Rose COMPANY NAME: USPTO-Washington, DC
FROM: Mark Newman, Esquire TELECOPY NO.: 703-308-7749
DATE: May 24,2001 TIME SENDING:

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET): 10 ,

If you have difficulty receiving this Fax, pleasc call Barnes & Thomburg at (317) 231-2 "Z Oa.nd ask for

Re: Appln. Serial No. 09/660.433, Filed Septembe: 7,2000

Attached is the Declaration executed as you requested by phone this morming and which we have previously
submitted as can be seen by the attached copy of the returned postcard, etc.

Mark Newman, Esquire

CLIENT # 7175 Original to follow by mail
MATTER # 100 X Original will not follow by mail

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and is
confidential. If you are not the addressee or an employee or agent of the addressee responsible for delivering it to the addressee, please do
notread, use, disclose, copy or distribute this message and do not take any action in reliance upon it If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immedijately by telephone (collect) to arrange for its return. We do not intend to waive any attormey-client or work
product privilege by the transmission of this message.

Indianapolis  Fort Wayne South Bend Elkhart Chicago Washington, D.C.

Route to: Angela Rogers
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